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TO: Transportation Committee Members

FROM: ACEC Wisconsin

RE: Transportation Committee Meeting Announcement & Registration Form

DATE: December 10, 2019

The next ACEC WI — WisDOT Transportation Committee meeting is scheduled for:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:00 a.m. — 3:30 p.m.
Holiday Inn at The American Center, 5109 West Terrace Drive, Madison

The agenda will be sent separately. Please contact Transportation Committee Chair Joe Bunker if you have additional
items to add to the agenda.

Pre-registration is required. To register, complete this form and return it to ACEC WI or register online. Register by
January 24, 2020 to receive the registration fee of $100. This includes the lunch and breaks. If registration is received
after January 24, the fee is increased to $125. Registration is fully refundable if cancellation is received by January 24.
Cancellations will not be accepted after that date; registration is transferable to another individual. A $10 processing fee
will be imposed on cancellations originally paid for with a credit card. The processing fee will be deducted from the
refunded amount.
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ACEC WI - WisDOT Transportation Committee Meeting Registration Deadline: January 24
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:00 a.m. — 3:30 p.m.
Holiday Inn at The American Center, 5109 West Terrace Drive, Madison

Name:

Firm:

Dietary Needs:

Please select a registration type

[] $100 (by 1.24.20)  [] $125 (after 1.24.20)

Please select a payment type

[] Check made payable to ACEC WI [] Credit Card ] Invoice Me

Cardholder Name:

Card Number:

Expiration Date: 3 Digit Security Code:

Email Address for Payment Receipt:

* ACEC WI is PCI compliant in protecting credit card information. Please do not send the registration form by email; it is not secure. Credit card
registrations may be sent via fax to 608-257-0009
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